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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)
United States Attorney

L R %\?{Q‘*
Attorney for Plaintiff T 5:"3\“ PR

e

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA E J D
_ SAN JOSE DIVISION O A _
UNITED STATES OF AMERIC} j% A o d . 8
Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 17 US.C. § 506(a)(1)(A) -
) and 18 U.S.C. § 2319(b)(1) - Criminal
V. ) Copyright Infringement; 18 U.S.C. §
) 2323(b) and 21 U.S.C. § 853(p) - Criminal
RICARDO BLANCO, g Forfeiture
Defendant. ) _
: ) SAN JOSE VENUE
INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:
COUNT ONE: (17 U.S.C. § 506(a)(1)(A) and 18 U.S.C. § 2319(b)(1) Criminal Copyright
Infrlngement)

1. From in or about February 2011, and continuing to in or about July 14, 2011, in

the Northern District of California, the defendant,
| RICARDO BLANCO,

did willfully, and for the purpose of commercial advantage and privafe financial gain, infringe
the copyrights of copyrighted works, that is, mov_ies owned by Paramount Pictures, by the
reproducing énd distributing, 'during a 180-day period, at least ten copies of one or more
copyrighted works, which had a total retail value of more than $2,500.

All in violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a)(1)(A), and Title 18,
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United States Code, Section 2319(b)(1). ‘
CRIMINAL FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (18 U.S.C. § 2323(b) and 21 U.S.C. § 853(p))
2. As a result of conviction of the feloﬁy offense set forth in Count One of this
Information, the defendant,
| RICARDO BLANCO,
shall forfeit the following property, real or personal, to the United States:
(a) Any article, the making or trafficking of which, is prohibited under Title
18, United States Code, Section 2319.
(b) Any property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part to
commit or facilitate a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2319, |
(c) Any property constituting ér derived from any proceeds obtained directly
or indirectly as a result of a violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2319, including $44,080.10 seized from 2064 South King

Street, San Jose, California.

DATED: /¢ 57-5/ / MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney

1~

~~  MATTHEW A. PARRELLA
Chief, CHIP Unit

(Approved as to form:
USA SUSA T
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AQ 257 {Rev. 6/78)

| DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE To A CRIMINAL AGTION - U8, DISTRIET COURT |
BY: D COMPLAINT INFORMATION D INDICTMENT Name of District Court, and/or Jtﬁ@eIMagLsiraﬁocatlon
HE | { F CALIF
~————OFFENSE CHARGED - L] suPERrsEDING NORTHERN D STE'CT. (:3-* CALIFORNIA
Count One o D Petty LT - =
17 US.C. § 506(a)(1)(A) and 18 U.S.C. § 2319(b)(1) - Criminal )
Copyright lnfrmgement [ Minor — DEFENDANT - U.S =
o Misde- DLFE i
[} meanar I RICARDO BLANCO
| :
Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER .
PENALTY: CountCne:
10 years imprisonment =3 ?
$250,000 fine -E 4oy
3 years supervised release ' %
$100 special assessment fee
DEFENDANT
PROCEEDING IS NOT IN CUSTODY
. S o Has not been arrested, pending ocutcome this proceeding.
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) 1) D I not detained give date any prior

summons was served on above charges
Ann Trombetta, FBI 9

person is awaiting frial in another Federat or State Court, 2) |___[ ts a Fugitive
D giye name of court ‘

3) [} ts on Bail or Release from (show District)

this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
[ per {circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District ) .
IS IN CUSTODY

4} On this charge

this is a reprosecution of

charges previously dismissed
[J which were dismissed on motion SHOW [T] Federal [] State

of : DOCKET NO.
' } 6) [} Awaiting trial on other charges

5} [J ©On another conviction

U.S. ATTORNEY DEFENSE . T
[ . L] if answer to (G) is "Yes", show name of institution

this prosecution relates to a . ) If "Yes"
pending case involving this same Has detainer [] Yes give date
defendant ... MAGISTRATE. | .l . beenfied? = no filed
-CASENOQ.. - |- ,
; T prior proceedings or appearance(s) R DATE OF - [ ~——Month/Day/Year -
S E] before U.S. Magistrate regarding this—— ARREST : o

defendant were recorded under Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not

Month/Day/Year..... ... oo -

— _.....Name and Ofﬁce Of Person o —~—ADATE»TRAN5FERRED—
Furnishing information on this form MELINDA HAAG TO U.S. CUSTODY
' [2] U S Attomey |:| Other U S Agency
' Name of Assistant U, : [] This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

Attomney (if assigned) AUSA Susan Knight e
ADDETIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

PROCESS:
[ ] SUMMCONS NO PROCESS* [ ] WARRANT Bail Amount:

If Summons, complete following:
[] Arraignment ] Initial Appearance

‘ Defendant Address:

* Where defendant previously épprehended on complaint, no hew summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Date/Time: : Before Judge:

T —T o Comments: T




